John Jarrold

At the corner of Main Road and Dalton Street, diagonally opposite Eltham
Primary School, is an old house called "White Cloud". It was built in about
1863, probably replacing a lesser house dating from around 1850.
(Incidentally, the small shed at the very corner (by the pedestrian crossing)
was a boot repair shop built in about 1930.)

John Jarrold, a carpenter and builder by trade, lived there for most of his
life. He was on the Eltham Primary School Board of Advice and helped out
at various functions including a picnic in Wingrove Park. In 1900 he
organised a school excursion to the seaside (Hampton) which was
repeated every three years. He was also active in the Rifle Club and was a
cricketer. (One match was Smokers v. Non-Smokers; result unknown.) On
two occasions he recovered a drowned body from the Diamond Creek, one
a boy, the other a woman who suffered an epileptic fit while fishing. John
died in 1909, possibly from a work-related injury, at the age of 44 and is
buried in Eltham Cemetery with his wife Thekla.

His brother Charles sang at local functions and was also a cricketer
playing for Eltham. He worked for Eltham Shire Council, at first on road
construction, later as foreman of a gang constructing footpaths in Eltham
streets. John and Charles once used a wheelbarrow to convey a drunken
obstreperous woman (who was armed with a hat-pin) to the police lock-up.
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